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May 23, 1968

Mr. Jerome P, McHugh
930 Petroleum Club Bldg.
Denver, Colorado 80202

Re-acreage dedication correction
Jicarilla #b well

Dear Sir:

We have copies of Federal Notice of Intention to drill with Commission
form €C-102, location and acreage dedication plats attached for your Jicarilla
#4 well, located in the SW Section 31, Township 26N, Range 4W.

You have indicated that you are dedicating the south half of Section 31
to this well and show the acreage as 320 acres. The General Land Office
survey plat dated November 4, 1882, which we have, indicates that the total
acreage in the S/2 Section 31 is 322.80 acres. We are therefore correcting
your plat to show this acreage and are sending the U.S.6.5. a copy of this
letter so that they may correct their copy.

If you do not agree with the correction please let us know. Thank you.

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor Dist #3

ECA/me

cc USGS, Farmington, N. M.
NMOCC, Santa Fe, N. M.



